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THE CITY OF KEY WEST 
Post Office Box 1409 Key West, FL 33041-1409 (305) 809-3883 

ADDENDUM NO.  2 

ITB 19-011 Pedestrian Bridge Repaint 

This addendum is issued as supplemental information to the bid package for clarification of certain matters of 

both a general and a technical nature.  The referenced Invitation to Bid (ITB) package is hereby amended in 

accordance with the following items: 

1) Question: According to the specifications page 73, the Contractor has to submit the Prices Bar Chart

Schedule or Coast Loaded Network Analysis Schedule using “Primavera” program.  Can the Contract

submit this cost loaded CPM Schedule using other scheduling programs (i.e. Microsoft Project)?

a. Answer: There shouldn’t be an issue with allowing utilization of a different scheduling program

on our side but this should be answered by the City due to your management on the day to day

basis of the project.

2) Question: Can the Superintendent be the SSHO and the Quality Control Manager also?  The

Superintendent would cover for all three positions (Superintendent, SSHO and QC manager)?

a. Answer: We determine this based on the size of the project, and with repainting the bridge it

should be fine.

3) Question: At the pre-bid meeting, the removal of tarps and protection on daily basis was mentioned;

however, the specification does not address this subject.  Therefore, to be clear on this requirement, can

the City provide better instruction as to what this requirement will be?  Will the contractor have to

remove all protection, scaffolding, tarps and any other items required to perform this work when

working over the Fort Zachary area every morning?

a. Answer: Yes, if the scaffolding, tarps, or any other items will cause issue with accessing Fort

Zachary or if it will cause a safety hazard to those passing below. Otherwise it’s not a problem.

4) Question: Can the Contractor leave the tarps, scaffolding and/or protection when working on either side

of the Fort Zachary boundary limits which would be working on the NAS Key West side?

a. Answer: See the above. Please ensure that any items stowed on site are secured to not be blown

away or left in a disarray onsite.

5) Question: At the site visit, we have observed that many of the pickets for the railing are extremely

corroded.  The specifications do not have any provision for the repairs or replacement of these pickets.

For bid purposes, can all the Contractors estimate that 30% or a specific quantity of the pickets will need

to be replaced?

a. Answer: The project is to limit and control the corrosion and prevent degradation of the

structure. Including the repair/replacement of the pickets would be in line with

limiting/controlling corrosion damage and we would like to include it.

6) Question, RE: further information received from the Navy: The attached specification is referenced in

the bid documents (from the Navy SOW), are we expecting the contractor to hold all of these
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qualifications? Specifically, 1.4.6.1 and 1.4.6.3. The reason I ask is, when we open bids and the 

contractor doesn’t hold both of these certs, will that make them unresponsive? 

a. Answer: The only highlighted items we are really concerned with are that we want to be sure

that the contractor is qualified to do the work, and we want the contractor to have a qualified QC

person. These UFGS sections are always referred to in our SOWs, but you can’t apply all

requirement to all jobs.  They are just in there to try to cover all possibilities.

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 2 with Attachment by submitting 

the addendum with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this Addendum 

may be considered non-responsive. 

________________________________      _______________________________ 

Signature  Name of Business 
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